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Janice Nguyen

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406

June 15, 2018

Dear Janice,

This response is in reference to your email on June 11, 2018 requesting additional information
in regard to amending our Nuclear Regulatory Commission License
No. 37-30120-01 for War Memorial Hospital and Hampshire Memorial Hospital.

Please find below the responses to your request for additional information:

1) Please confirm that the Facility Use and Understanding contract for Hampshire Memorial
Hospital (HMH) and War Memorial Hospital (WMH) is the same contract in place for Braxton
County Memorial Hospital. These signed contracts may be reviewed during a future inspection.

Yes — the very same Facility Use and Understanding Agreement is in place with both the
Hampshire and War Memorial facilities as the one used for Braxton County Memorial Hospital

and will be available for review upon inspection or request.

2) Please provide a description of the instrumentation used to count wipes. If using a survey
instrument to count wipes, please provide the make and model number of the survey
instrument and its probe, and provide the efficiency determination for the probe used for wipe

analysis.

The instrumentation to be utilized for the counting of wipe samples is a Ludlum Digital Survey /
Rate Meter (Model # 2241). The Probe utilized will be a Ludlum (Model #44-2) Long Probe.
The Efficiency determination for the probe wipe test analysis is 8-10% and the Efficiency will be
determined upon each calibration of the unit and entered into the Syntrac database.

Thanking you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

on P. Wilson, CNMT, ASNE

Radiation Safety Officer
CDL Nuclear Technologies

Sincerely,

(724) 933-5570



